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February 6, 2020 
 
 
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 
 
 

RE: TOWN OF CARMEL R2020-010-  Carmel Water Districts No. 10 and 13  
Purchase and Installation of Emergency Generator at the Senior Avenue 
Booster Station2  

 
 

VIA EMAIL - __3__ Pages (including this page) 

Prospective Proposers: 
 
Please find following Addendum No. 1 for the above referenced project.   
 
The purpose of the addendum is to provide clarifications to the proposal documents. 
 
Receipt of this Addendum No. 1 Must be acknowledged in the response to proposal 
 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

 
_________________________ 
Richard J. Franzetti, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
 
Enclosures: Addendum No. 1 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
The following revisions are to be made and incorporated into the Contract 
Documents: 

 
1. In response to the following questions: 

 
a. If work is for TOC infrastructure, what permits are required if any?   

 
Response: Electrical permit only see response to (g). 
 
b. Does concrete base prep need scheduled inspection? 
 
Response: Inspections will be performed by the Engineering Department 
 
c. What is the allowable size of the finished enclosure?   Are we just to 

keep it to the minimum requirements? I figured 16-0’ x 9-0’ enclosure 
which gives 36 inches all around gen-set. Minimum requirements as 
there is not a lot of space at this location 
 

Response: Fencing dimensions shall be 14’ x 9’. 
 

d.  The fence and gate detail show 2 different heights, 6 ft & 7 ft; please 
confirm. 

 
Response: The correct height is 6 ft 

 
e. The fence detail is missing pipe sizes for cross pipes and top / bottom 

pipes, please confirm if 1-1/2 pipe is acceptable.  
 

Response: 11/2” is acceptable 
 

f. The concrete pad detail shows #4 rebar grid, is #4 wire grid mat 
acceptable? 

 
Response: #4 wire grid mat is acceptable 

 
g. Do I need an electrical permit for the alteration on TOC infrastructure?  

 
Response: Yes 

 
h. Regarding the fence, is the green barrier insert required? 

 
Response: No.   
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i. When and how can we schedule a visit to the site? 

 
Response: There is no planned site visit scheduled.  The site is located at 
the intersection of Senior Avenue and Ellen Avenue is accessible for 
anyone interested in visiting.  
 
j. Are we expected to put fencing only around the generator, or should 

we extend the fencing to encompass the entire site? (Generator, pit 
and electric service). 
 

Response: Fencing is required only around the generator.  
 
k. Will someone be doing a survey to make sure we stay on whatever 

easement the town has there?   Will we be responsible for it or should 
we not worry about it? 
 

Response: Limits will be provided to the selected proposer.   
 

l. Do we need to worry about the proximity of the fencing to the road? 
 

Response: The fencing shall be placed 2 ft off the edge of the road. 
 

m. Are we required to put up bollards? 
 

Response: No.  
 

 
 
 


